SRHS SAC Committee

Date: April 19, 2021

Place: Guidance Conference Room

Time: 3:30pm

A. Meeting Called to Order @ 3:37pm

B. Action Items

1. Approval of Minutes from 3/15/2021: Motion by Narvis Heredia and Second by Terri Lamb with unanimous vote to approve

C. Sharing:

Mr. Valencia shared with the committee about **FSA writes State Assessment Testing** that started last week. This week (week of April 19th) there is make up testing. Brick and mortar students were assigned morning or afternoon sessions. At home online students completed forms for Saturday or after school options with after school option being the default time if the student failed to submit request for Saturday testing. FSA reading will be done the same as FSA writing for virtual platform students. Mr. Valencia said that overall testing has been good with kids getting to where they need to be. Mr. Cummings stated that teachers report that students are giving good efforts.

Alma Miller questioned overall school grade and how testing plays a roll. Mr. Valencia shared that for students to pass they must score a three or higher. Student's performance will be part of the school's overall grade within the district.

Per Mr. Valencia: May will bring more testing for our students with AP/IB/ FSA and EOC State Assessments. Mr. Sturgeon has worked hard to make sure that the IB and AP testing schedules work together so that we have spacing for testing. AP students can do testing in person or at home (like last year) with scheduling through "College Board". Mr. Sturgeon has been prepping rooms to serve as testing sites. FAS reading is coming in May. EOC will be done as well. They are Algebra, Geometry, US History and Biology I. They will count for 30% of final grade. Review of how students that are graduating can get their math graduation requirements met were reviewed. (Please see previous minutes)

Department of Education Emergency Orders and updates discussed by Mr. Cummings. The DOE is waiving the EOC score if that 30% will hurt the student's final grade but if it helps, they will allow it to be included. State testing will resume this year. With regards to graduating seniors, they must pass math, 10th grade ELA and have the credits needed as well as the GPA requirements. All graduate candidates that have questionable status must meet with the principal and the decision will be decided on a case-by-case basis unlike last year's graduation waiver. Mr. Valencia shared that all dual enrollment candidates for next school year must take the PERT test as it is a prerequisite, have a GPA of 3.0 or higher and

take the student success test(?). Mr. Cummings stated that under the EO the school grade will be graded however schools can opt-out of grading. The default in the EO is that all school are opted out but if the school grade shows improvement, then the school can petition to the DOE to have our achievements count for a school grade this year. So, there is an option to opt-in.

Discussion was had with the committee regarding the IB/AP coursework and how it is advantageous to student's success in the post-graduation education.

Parent Climate Survey: Mr. Cummings discussed that the Parent Survey is online and encouraged us to take the survey and to encourage others to take it. Discussed ways to access the survey. Stated that the district and administration review the survey date collected.

School Improvements (painting, school signage, etc.): Pictures were shared with the committee the proofs from the painters that reflect the color scheme that has been selected. There are new banners being made for the light poles around campus. Ideas for door coverings as well as larger window covering were shared. These coverings are designed where you can see out but not in. The classroom door windows will have the same screening.

Graduation: There will be no wait list this year for graduation tickets. Both high schools will only provide each graduate 4 tickets. Awaiting district's decision with regards to a live stream of the event.

Transportation: Alma Miller shared with the committee that the transportation department will have a workshop this evening at 5:30pm there will be discussion about how the road work on 510 will impact school transportation.

COVID-19 Update: Karen Rutledge reviewed the data to date from the FDOH regarding the school reports for COVID-19. Data was collected from the FDOH COVID-19 website. SRHS has had a total of 116 cases as of 4/16/2021 and of those 106 are students, 2 teacher, 1 staff and 7 listed as an unknown role. 82 of our 116 cases were symptomatic, 28 were listed as no symptoms and 6 were listed as unknown symptoms. SRHS students represents 9.6% of total reported cases to date for SDIRC which lists a total of 1100 cases with our teachers being 0.1%, our staff as 0.09% and unknown role is listed at 0.6%. Withing the SDIRC: 81% of cases are students, 4.3% are teachers, 2.1% are staff and 12.6% are listed as unknown role. It was also mentioned by Karen Rutledge that the FDOH has not changed their view on transmission in the brick-and-mortar model. In secondary schools the FDOH says that the evidence is consistent with transmission occurring outside of campus environments. https://floridahealthcovid19.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/10/School-Report-for-Florida-FAQ.pdf

Grad-Walk: Narvis Heredia shared that the grad-walk for treasure coast elementary will be May 17, 2021 with time TBD

Karen Rutledge asks that at next meeting the budget be reviewed.

Adjournment at 4:25pm by unanimous vote.

Attendees: Jacqueline Contri, Christopher Cummings, Julia Held, Bonnie Kidder, Terri Lamb, Alma Miller, Narvis Heredia, Karen Rutledge (recorder) and Enrique Valencia (Chair/Facilitator)